LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 84TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

April 24, 2015
TO: Honorable Abel Herrero, Chair, House Committee on Criminal Jurisprudence
FROM: Ursula Parks, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB4077 by Guillen (relating to adding carbon dioxide in compressed canisters to the
definition of abusable volatile chemicals; requiring a volatile chemical sales permit to sell
carbon dioxide canisters; amending provisions subject to criminal and administrative
penalties.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend Chapter 485 of the Health and Safety Code to include carbon dioxide in the
form of a compressed gas propellant and meeting certain criteria in the definition of an abusable
volatile chemical. The Department of State Health Services (DSHS) indicates that inspection,
enforcement, and rulemaking activities required to implement the provisions of the bill could be
accomplished by utilizing existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 537 State Health Services, Department of
LBB Staff: UP, KJo, ADe, VJC
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